## **SPEAKERS' RULES**

Welcome to a meeting of the Antioch City Council, we appreciate your attendance.

Because we usually have busy agendas and a lot of business to get through, we need to have some rules so the meeting can be completed at a reasonable hour. Your cooperation is very much appreciated. The State Ralph M. Brown Act guarantees the public's right to address the City Council, within the framework of these rules.

The Council can only take action on items that are listed on the agenda. If you wish to speak to us about an item **not on the agenda**, the "Public Comments" section of the agenda is for you. We will take such comments until no later than 7:30 p.m., when we will move on to agenda items. There is another opportunity for public comments at the end of the meeting.

If you wish to speak, either during "public comments" or during an agenda item, fill out a Speaker Request Form and place in the Speaker Card Tray near the City Clerk. This will enable us to call upon you to speak.

Each speaker is limited to not more than three minutes under Public Comments and three minutes on non-public hearing agenda items. During public hearings, each side is entitled to one "main presenter" who may have not more than 10 minutes; all other speakers during a public hearing item are entitled to a maximum of 5 minutes. These time limits may be modified depending on the number of speakers, number of items on the agenda, or circumstances. No one may speak more than once on an agenda item or during "public comments." Groups who are here regarding an item may identify themselves by raising their hands at the appropriate time to show support for one of their speakers.

During certain types of hearings, the applicant is allowed to give his or her presentation first. After all testimony is received, the applicant has an opportunity for rebuttal.

After having heard from the public, the agenda item will be closed. Deliberations will then be limited to members of the City Council.

If the meeting appears to be going late, the City Council may decide to continue some items until a subsequent meeting. We will try to make this determination around 10:00 p.m. It is the goal to stop discussing agenda items by not later than 11:00 p.m.

The "Consent Calendar" is a group of items which staff thinks may be routine. These items are usually considered all together and approved without further discussion. If you are opposed to action which is recommended for an item on the "Consent Calendar," please submit a Speaker Request Form to let the Mayor know at that part of the agenda and the item will be removed from the "Consent Calendar."

The Council meets regularly on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 7:00 p.m., with Closed Sessions often occurring before or after the regular meeting. The Council also holds adjourned and study sessions on other days. City Council Agendas, including Staff Reports are posted onto our City's Website 72 hours before each Council Meeting. To be notified when the agenda packets are posted onto our City's Website, simply click on this link: <a href="https://www.antiochca.gov/notifications/">https://www.antiochca.gov/notifications/</a> and enter your e-mail address to subscribe. To view the agenda information, click on the following link: <a href="https://www.antiochca.gov/government/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/">https://www.antiochca.gov/government/agendas-and-minutes/city-council/</a>.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California law, it is the policy of the City of Antioch to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible to everyone, including individuals with disabilities. If you are a person with a disability and require information or materials in an appropriate alternative format; or if you require any other accommodation, please contact the ADA Coordinator at the number or address below at least 72 hours prior to the meeting or when you desire to receive services. Advance notification within this guideline will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. The City's ADA Coordinator can be reached Phone: (925)779-6950. and e-mail: publicworks@ci.antioch.ca.us.